

FW: Consultations

From: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Sep 2017 18:35:11 -0400
Attachments: Reference Valuation.docx (57.05 kB); Solvency Filing Test.docx (19.75 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Sharing materials that the ISPPD team wishes to raise at the bi-weekly on Tuesday.

They are planning on posting two technical amendments to regulations for consultation prior to proceeding to LRC on November 20th. One is an extension of the existing rule that exempts listed JSPPs from filing a valuation if their funding is below 85% and the other deals with which actuarial method a plan must use.

Cheers,
Jonathan